



CATAWBA VALLEY RIFLE & PISTOL CLUB

P.O. BOX 664 CONOVER, NORTH CAROLINA 28613

President: Randy Clark 828 850-5150
Vice President: Sam Birchfield 828 514-6628
Secretary: Steve Roe 336-957-0790

Treasurer:
Exec. Range Officer:
Range Officer:

John Grimes 828 478-2878
Tim Drum 828 464-2942
Neill Sipe 828 256-9372

May 7, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM by club president, Randy Clark. The April meeting minutes were read and approved. The April, 2015 Treasurer's report was read and accepted. Balance brought forward was \$23,478.27, deposits were \$8,021.41 and disbursements for the month totaled \$2,658.25. Ending balance was \$28,841.43. Guests this month were Reggie Sigmon, Mark Sigmon, Bill Griswald, Tom McReary, and Doug Ramsey – 1st meeting; David Gibbs 2nd meeting; and Pete Miller, 3rd meeting. Pete Miller was voted into membership. Welcome Dr. Miller!

Old Business:

- Clubhouse/Meeting Room Remodel:
Steve Roe advised the framing, interior paneling, and trim work has been mostly completed and we are awaiting replacement of the electrical service panel. Once the electrical revisions are completed work will continue and completion should be expected in late June or early July. Work will continue each Monday night until completion.

New Business:

- Kevin Sipe requested the use of the pistol range for 4-H Youth Archery & Pistol instruction and practice beginning in May and continuing through October. The 4-H Youth will practice twice each month on Wednesdays on the left bay of the pistol range. It is estimated a total of 15 youth and their parents would be present. The club requires that a liability waiver be utilized and proof of liability coverage from the 4-H organization. A motion was made and vote passed. Thanks for your work with our youth Kevin!
- Randy Clark requested and was granted the use of the range facility for a CCW training.
- Keith Harper requested and received the dates of June 6th and September 12th for CCW class training.
- Lonnie Hagadorn reminds the membership that the small dueling tree on the pistol range is for 22 LR rimfire use only.
- Work parties will begin in May and continue on each 2nd Thursday. Repairs to the pistol range roof and mowing are needed.
- Plans are being made to hang the large 24" x 1" steel gong for range use.
- George Northam requested and received dates for F-Class matches to be held on May 23rd, June 6th, August 1st, October 3rd, and November 14th. High-Power matches will be held on September 26th-27th.
- Harold Wilson advised that 300 Yard Benchrest matches will be held on May 30th, August 29th, October 24th and October 31st.
- Tim Drum advised the membership present that he has applied for NSSF sanctioning for the 22 speed matches which will gain potential access to ammo and additional steel targets.
- Tim Drum advised the 100 yard storage building has been cleaned out and reorganized. Do not use the storage building as a personal storage space. Please do not bring old equipment and leave it on range property.
- Tim Drum displayed a popper from the pistol range that had damage (penetration) from a centerfire round. The membership is reminded the pistol range steel is for straight wall pistol rounds only. Centerfire rounds may be



only fired at paper targets. The membership is also reminded the thinner steel plates are for 22 rimfire only. The membership is strongly encouraged to be aware of any shooters that damage range property and to report any confirmed infraction to a club officer.

- Steve Roe advised of a potential serious danger regarding the mowing of the creek bank with the tractor. Recent heavy rains have washed out the creek bank and caused a substantial drop-off and undercut along the creek edges. Please use extreme caution when mowing these areas!

The meeting was adjourned at 8:33 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Roe
Secretary CVRPC